MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 4th. AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk October 24th, 2009

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

The new Station Commander at RAF Shawbury will be attending the meeting to introduce himself to Council Members and the public.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

- 3. Police Report.
- 4. Minutes of the Meeting held on September 2nd. 2009. Enclosed.

5. Matters Arising.

- 1. Car Park Opposite Harmer Hill Village Hall.
- 2. Lorries Travelling through Myddle.
- 3. Wall at Glebelands, Myddle.
- 4. The Gullet.
- 5. Myddle Village Hall Trustees.
- 6. Responses from Mr. Kilby and Mr. Wooton.
- 7. Collaboration Projects.
- 8. Other.
- 6. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the Meeting.
- 7. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the Meeting.
- 8. To receive, consider external auditors report.
- 9. To consider capital expenditure bids for 2010 -2011.

10. Planning Applications.

- A. Since the last meeting the following applications have been considered.
 - 1. Houlston Manor Farm, Myddle erection of a 30m high twin bladed turbine. No objections raised.
 - 2. The Archways, Brookside, Myddle erection of a dormer bungalow and changes to vehicular access. Objections raised on the grounds that individual applications for development negates the need for units of affordable housing.
 - 3. Aquilla, Myddle formation of new vehicular and pedestrian access. Concerns raised at (a) Visibility to left on exiting the property; (b) construction of a mini roundabout although it is accepted that it is private land.
 - 4. White Meadow approval of reserved matters relating to the erection of two bungalows. Objected to on the grounds that (a) the footprint of the new property is too large and also too close to the adjacent property; (b) Amount of glass in bedroom two which overlooks properties on the other side of Ellesmere Road.
- B. The following application is for consideration at the meeting:

Tan House, Marton – erection of a two storey extension to side elevation.

C. The following applications have been approved:

Brierwood, Shotton Lane, Harmer Hill – varied alterations.

The Rock, Brookside, Myddle – erection of a two storey extension.

Newton Meadows, Harmer Hill – erection of four holiday chalets and creation of an access drive.

77 Holding, Milford Road, Baschurch – erection of a replacement dwelling.

11. Committee/Representative reports.

12. Correspondence.

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk:

S.A.L.C. - details of the AGM and Annual Report.

Shropshire Council –Street Cleaning Survey.

S.A.L.C. - Training Partnership.

Shropshire Housing Group – Annual Review.

Councillor B. Williams – Frequently asked questions about Shropshire Council's budget.

Shropshire Council – new rules for the Household Re-cycling Centres.

Shrewsbury and Telford Hospital – 'A Healthier Future'.

13. Exchange of Additional Information.

14. Clerk's Salary.

Members are asked to approve a nationally agreed increase of 1.2% as outlined on the attached document.

15. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

Wednesday, January 6th. 2009 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.